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State of Florida 

\ 9 h$\v O5 CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: February 19,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Please add the attached email exchange requesting the withdrawal of DGTEC Local, LLC's 
CLEC application to the docket file. 

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory Compliance 

Docket No. 080696-TX; DGTEC Local, LLC 

Attachment 
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Toni Earnhart 

From: Alonzo Beyene [abeyene@regbackoffice.com] 

Sent: Friday, February 06,2009 10:45 AM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: RE: DGTEC Local, LLC -AB Email to FL PSC - Request on behalf of applicant for withdrawal of FL 

CLEC Application (Docket# 080696-TX) 

My apologies, I meant to write Mrs. Toni McCoy Earnhar. Hopefully I got the last name correct 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me either by telephone or email. 
Best Regards 

Anteneh "Alonzo" T. Beyene 
CFO, COO & Regulatory Analyst 
Regulatory Back Officc, Inc. 
"RBO Your Back Office Solution 
7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300 
Miami, FL 33126 
Toll Free#: (877) 245-6326 
Direct#: (305) 477-7580 Ext# 205 
Facsmile#: (305) 477-7504 
Email: finice@,regbackoffice,com 
Email: abevene@xesbackoffice.com 
Web: ~ . . . r e g b a i k ~ ~ ~ . c a n  

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. 
If you are not the intended recipient please delete. Any views expressed in this message are those of the 
individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Regulatory Back Office, Inc. 

From: Alonzo Eeyene [mailto:abeyene@regbackoffice.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 10:36 AM 
To: Toni McCoy' 
Cc: 'REO SOS' 
Subjeb: DGTEC Local, LLC - AB Email to FL PSC - Request on behalf of applicant for withdrawal of FL CLEC 
Application (Docket# 080696-TX) 

Ms. Toni Joy McCoy Arnhart, 

Per our telephone conversation, the following is a request on behalf of the applicant (DGTEC Local, LLC) for 
withdrawal of its submitted FL CLEC Application (Docket# 080696-TX). 
I will contact Ms. Watts about the form required for the other entity per our telephone conversation. 

if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me either by telephone or email 
Best Regards 

Anteneh "Alonzo" T. Beyene 

2/18/2009 FPSC-COHlYISSlOt~ CLERK 
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CFO, COO & Regulatory Analyst 
Regulatory Back Office, Inc. 
"RBO Your Back Office Solution 
7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300 
Miami, FL 33126 
Toll Free#: (877) 245-6326 
Direct#: (305) 477-7580 Ext# 205 
Facsmile#: (305) 477-7504 
Email: finance@,regbackoffice.com 
Email: abevene@regbacko@cm 
Web: w-~,re~b~of~c~e.~cice.com 

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. 
If you are not the intended recipient please delete. Any views expressed in this message are those of the 
individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Regulatory Back Office. Inc. 

2/18/2009 


